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Linda Lian

From: Linda Lian

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Fibe Solutions Permitting

Subject: Permit PRFUP20220125 Job # ISO0539048_(Site Plan PH-2)

Hi Michael, 

 

I have just begun my review of the Zayo project ISO0539048_(Site Plan PH-2).  The city prefers to see private utilities 

under the sidewalk as opposed to a lane of traffic.  Can you please investigate placing Zayo’s proposed utility under the 

sidewalk. 

 

Thanks so much. 

 

Linda Lian 

Engineer Technician IV 

253-841-5577 

lindal@puyallupwa.gov Please note this is a new email address 

 

Permit Application Resource Page:  http://www.cityofpuyallup.org/325/Permit-Support-Services 

 

In matters of style, swim with the current; in matters of principle, stand like a rock.  -T. Jefferson 

 
Did you know that you can easily submit for a permit online? Introducing CityView, our new online permitting system. 

Go to the City’s website page here for more information. Or, scan this QR code with your phone to learn more. 

 

 


